
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Township of Brick 

 

Please take notice that the Board of Adjustment of the Township of Brick will conduct a special 

meeting on Thursday, May 30, 2019 at 7:00 p.m. at the Township of Brick Civic Plaza, 270 

Chambers Bridge Road, Brick, New Jersey 08723.  The agenda for the Special Meeting at 7:00 pm 

on , May 30, 2019 of the Board of Adjustment is as follows: 

 

SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA 

 

TO:         Board of Adjustment 

 

FROM:  Pamela O’Neill, Secretary 

 

DATE:    May 30, 2019 

 

RE:          Board of Adjustment Special Meeting 

___________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Call meeting to order 

 

2. Salute to the flag 

 

3. Sunshine Law 

 

4. Roll call 

 

5. New Business: 

                  PB-2826 -385 Adamston Road, LLC 

                               Block 195, Lot 11.01 

                                         385 Adamston Road 

                              Interpretation    

6. Old Business 

 

7. Correspondence 

 

8. Adjournment 

 

Formal action may be taken at this meeting. 

Pamela O’Neill, Secretary/Clerk 

Planning Board/Board of Adjustment  


